
Date : 1/20/2021 5:03:28 PM
From : "Kathleen King" 
To : "John Bellas" , "Madonna Marcelo" 
Cc : "Milena Zasadzien" , "Bradley Furuya" 
Subject : Sunset Wilcox Draft EIR
﻿
Hi John and Madonna- 

Bradley has started to receive Draft EIR Sections for the Sunset Wilcox
Project.  Only a couple of sections have been submitted so far, but we wanted to
check in and see if MBI might have capacity to start reviewing the draft in the next
couple of weeks. 

Thanks- 

Kathleen King
Pronouns: She/Hers/Her
City Planner
Los Angeles City Planning
221 N. Figueroa Street, Suite 1350
Los Angeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org
T: (213) 847-3624
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